
Senators Dianne Feinstein,
Kamala Harris, Harry Reid,
Nancy Pelosi,
Barbara Boxer,
Jerry Brown and their
associates, raped their
constituents as they stole
money from them in the Dept.
of Energy Cleantech
Crash and
cashed in on stock market
rigging.

Then they went about trying
to kill the careers and brands
of those
who caught them.
They thought they were
untouchable. They are not!



Demand their arrest and
prosecution. Expose them!

Corruption






HOW DID THESE PEOPLE TURN FROM OUR PUBLIC SERVANT
EMPLOYEES TO THE
ABUSERS OF THE PUBLIC TRUST AND
CORRUPT CRIMINALS?

They took bribes in the form of stocks from Google,
Facebook, Tesla,
Solyndra, Twitter, Uranium1 and other dirty
tech companies in exchange
for rigging the system for those
companies and against
everyone else.
They blocked taxpayer access to the Courts and the jury trial
system
so that no member of the public could sue for their
rights.
They controlled compromised Court Judges and had their
families
working in the Courts.
They ordered, and co-sponsored "hit jobs" and character
assassinations on any member of the public who spoke out.
They ran covert offshore accounts, hidden family trusts and
shell
corporations to hide their ill-gotten gains.
They made laws and policies which were simply facades to
put cash in
the pockets of their spouses and families.
They worked with social media companies to rig elections
and to lie
about non-existent voters used to swell vote
counts.



They cut off funding to the competitors of their financiers
and
routed billions of dollars in crony contracts to those
financiers.
They gave billions of EXCLUSIVE dollars of tax breaks,
credits, fee
waivers and real estate to Tesla and Solyndra
which THEY OWNED THE
PROFIT ROUTES OF!
They turned the Dept. of Energy, EPA and DOT into their own
private
piggy bank as crony slush-funds.
They had all of the top officials at DOJ and the FBI replaced
with
their corrupt insiders to control the cover-ups.
They used corrupt law firms like Latham/Watkins;
Perkins/Coie;
Wilson/Sonsini to conduit dirty cash and
launder money.
They used character assassins: Fusion GPS, Gawker,
Gizmodo,
Jalopnik, Google, In-Q-Tel, New America, YouTube,
CrowdStrike, ANTIFA,
Kroll, Black Cube, Media Matters,
Podesta Group, Stratfor, CNN,
Sandline and other "Kill-Orgs".
They engaged in sexual abuse, sextortion and sexual power
deviancy
groups and cultures.
They operated bribe chains involving event tickets, real
estate,
sex, stock market pump-and-dumps, search engine
rigging, etc.
They used covert holdings to profit from government grants
and
contracts that they hard-wired for themselves and
friends.
They ordered the stone-walling of all investigations and
shredded or
bottom-drawer hid all investigation requests.
They ran funding black-lists via their Silicon Valley venture
capital campaign finance Cartel, ie: Kleiner, Greylock, USVC,
etc.
They had government benefits frozen, or denied, in order to
harm
their enemies.



They turned politics into an Al Capone-like organized crime
free-for-all and ruined the domestic representative system.
and hundreds of other crimes and illicit actions...

THE DNC’S CHARACTER
ASSASSINATION TEAM - THIS IS HOW
THE DNC GOONS ATTACK YOU:

Marc
Elias,
a lawyer representing the Clinton campaign and the DNC,
retained
Fusion GPS, a Washington, D.C., firm, to conduct the research.
Fusion GPS hired dossier author Christopher Steele, a former British
intelligence officer with ties to the FBI and the U.S. intelligence
community.

Elias
and his law firm, Seattle-based Perkins Coie, retained the firm in
April 2016 on behalf of the Clinton campaign and the DNC. Before
that
agreement, Fusion GPS’ research into Trump was funded by a
still
unknown Republican client during the GOP primary.

The
Clinton campaign and the DNC, through the law firm, continued to
fund Fusion GPS’ research through the end of October 2016, days
before
Election Day.

Fusion
GPS gave Steele’s reports and other research documents to Elias,
the
people familiar with the matter said. It is unclear how or how
much of that
information was shared with the campaign and DNC, and
who in those
organizations was aware of the roles of Fusion GPS
and Steele.

This
character assassination dossier has become a lightning rod amid
the
investigations into the Trump campaign’s possible connections
to Russia.

Trump
tweeted as recently as Saturday that the Justice Department and
FBI
should “immediately release who paid for it.”



Steele
previously worked in Russia for British intelligence. The dossier
is a
compilation of reports he prepared for Fusion. The dossier
alleged the
Russian government collected compromising information
about Trump and
the Kremlin was engaged in an active effort to
assist his campaign for
president.

U.S.
intelligence agencies later released a public assessment, which
asserted
that Russia intervened in the 2016 election to aid Trump.
The FBI has been
investigating whether any Trump associates helped
the Russians.

Trump
has adamantly denied the allegations and has dismissed the FBI
probe as a witch hunt.

Fusion
GPS’ work researching Trump began during the Republican
presidential primaries when the GOP donor paid for the firm to
investigate.

When
the Republican donor stopped paying for the research, Elias,
acting
on behalf of the Clinton campaign and the DNC, agreed to
pay for the work
to continue.

The
Clinton
campaign paid Perkins Coie $5.6 million in legal fees from
June 2015
to December 2016, according to campaign-finance records, and
the DNC
paid the firm $3.6 million in “legal and compliance consulting’’
since Nov. 2015 — though it’s impossible to tell how much of that
work
was for other legal matters and how much of it related to
Fusion GPS.

After
the
election, the FBI agreed to pay Steele to continue gathering
intelligence, but the bureau pulled out of the arrangement after
Steele was
publicly identified.

Fusion
GPS
is only one of over 40 attack services which Senators and DNC
operatives hire to destroy their constituents. Black Cube, Stratfor,
In-Q-Tel,
Kroll, Podesta Group, Sandline and other covert companies
take money and



stock in exchange "killing" people. The Weinstein
case is a classic example
of the usual DNC character assassination
teams doing the usual heinous
deeds to innocent members of the
public in this report by Rowan Farrow:

In
the
fall of 2016, top DNC financier Harvey Weinstein set out to suppress
allegations that he had sexually harassed or assaulted numerous
women. He
began to hire private security agencies to collect
information on the women
and the journalists trying to expose the
allegations. According to dozens
ofpages of documents, and seven
people directly involved in the effort, the
firms that Weinstein
hired included Kroll, which is one of the world’s
largest
corporate-intelligence companies, and Black Cube, an enterprise run
largely by former officers of Mossad and other Israeli intelligence
agencies.
Black Cube, which has branches in Tel Aviv, London, and
Paris, offers its
clients the skills of operatives “highly
experienced and trained in Israel’s
elite military and governmental
intelligence units,” according to its
literature.

Two
private
investigators from Black Cube, using false identities, met with
the
actress Rose McGowan, who eventually publicly accused Weinstein of
rape, to extract information from her. One of the investigators
pretended to
be a women’s-rights advocate and secretly recorded at
least four meetings
with McGowan. The same operative, using a
different false identity and
implying that she had an allegation
against Weinstein, met twice with a
journalist to find out which
women were talking to the press. In other cases,
journalists
directed by Weinstein or the private investigators interviewed
women
and reported back the details.

The
explicit
goal of the investigations, laid out in one contract with Black
Cube, signed in July, was to stop the publication of the abuse
allegations
against Weinstein that eventually emerged in the New York Times and The
NewYorker. Over the course of a year,
Weinstein had the agencies “target,”
or collect information on,
dozens of individuals, and compile psychological

https://www.nytimes.com/2017/10/05/us/harvey-weinstein-harassment-allegations.html
https://www.nytimes.com/2017/10/05/us/harvey-weinstein-harassment-allegations.html
https://www.newyorker.com/news/news-desk/from-aggressive-overtures-to-sexual-assault-harvey-weinsteins-accusers-tell-their-stories


profiles that
sometimes focussed on their personal or sexual
histories.Weinstein
monitored the progress of the investigations personally.
He also
enlisted former employees from his film enterprises to join in
theeffort, collecting names and placing calls that, according to
some sources
who received them, felt intimidating.

In
some
cases, the investigative effort was run through Weinstein’s lawyers,
including David Boies, a celebrated attorney who represented Al Gore
in
the 2000 Presidential-election dispute and argued for marriage
equality
before the U.S. Supreme Court. Boies personally signed the
contract
directing Black Cube to attempt to uncover information that
would stop the
publication of a Times story about Weinstein’s abuses,
while his firm was
also representing the Times, including in a libel case.

Boies
confirmed
that his firm contracted with and paid two of the agencies
and that
investigators from one of them sent him reports, which were then
passed on to Weinstein. He said that he did not select the firms or
direct the
investigators’ work. He also denied that the work
regarding the Times story
represented a conflict of
interest. Boies said that his firm’s involvement
with the
investigators was a mistake.“We should not have been contracting
with and paying investigators that we did not select and direct,” he
told me.
“At the time, it seemed a reasonable accommodation for a
client, but it was
not thought through, and that was my mistake. It
was a mistake at the time.”

Techniques
like
the ones used by the agencies on Weinstein’s behalf are
almost
always kept secret, and, because such relationships are often run
through law firms, the investigations are theoretically protected by
attorney-
client privilege, which could prevent them from being
disclosed in court.
The documents and sources reveal the tools and
tactics available to
powerful individuals to suppress negative
stories and, insome cases,
forestall criminal investigations.



In
a
statement, Weinstein’s spokesperson, Sallie Hofmeister, said, “It is
a
fiction to suggest that any individuals were targeted or
suppressed at any
time.”

In
May,
2017, McGowan received an e-mail from a literary agency
introducing
her to a woman who identified herself as Diana Filip, thedeputy
head
of sustainable and responsible investments at Reuben Capital
Partners,
a London-based wealth-management firm. Filip told McGowan
that she
was launching an initiative to combat discrimination
against women in the
workplace, and asked McGowan, a vocal
women’s-rights advocate, to
speak at a gala kickoff event later that
year. Filip offered McGowan a fee of
sixty thousand dollars. “I
understand that we have a lot in common,”Filip
wrote to McGowan
before their first meeting, in May, at the Peninsula
Hotel in
Beverly Hills. Filip had a U.K. cell-phone number,and she spoke
with
what McGowan took to be a German accent. Over the following
months,
the two women met at least three more times at hotelbars in Los
Angeles and New York and other locations. “I took her to the Venice
boardwalk and we had ice cream while we strolled,” McGowan told me,
adding that Filip was “very kind.” The two talked at length about
issues
relating to women’s empowerment. Filip also repeatedly
toldMcGowan that
she wanted to make a significant investment in
McGowan’s production
company.

Filip
was
persistent. In one e-mail, she suggested meeting in Los Angeles
and
then, when McGowan said she would be in New York, Filip said she
could meet there just as easily. She also began pressing McGowan for
information. In a conversation in July, McGowan revealed to Filip
that she
had spoken to me as part of my reporting on Weinstein. A
week later, I
received an e-mail from Filip asking for a meeting and
suggesting thatI join
her campaign to end professional
discrimination against women. “I am very
impressed with your work as
a male advocate for gender equality,and
believe that you would make
an invaluable addition to our activities,” she



wrote, using her
wealth-management firm’s e-mail address. Unsure of who
she was, I
did not respond.

Filip
continued
to meet with McGowan. In one meeting in September, Filip
was joined
by another Black Cube operative, who used the name Paul and
claimed
to be a colleague at Reuben Capital Partners. The goal, according
to
two sources with knowledge of the effort, was to pass McGowanto
another operative to extract more information. On October 10th, the
day
The New Yorker published my story about
Weinstein, Filip reached out to
McGowan in an e-mail. “Hi Love,” she
wrote. “How are you feeling? . . .
Just wanted to tell you how brave
I think you are.” She signed off with an
“xx.” Filip e-mailed
McGowan as recently as October 23rd.

In
fact,
“Diana Filip” was an alias for a former officer in the Israeli
Defense
Forces who originally hailed from Eastern Europe and was
workingfor
Black Cube, according to three individuals with knowledge
of the situation.
When I sent McGowan photos of the Black Cube
agent, she recognized her
instantly. “Oh my God,” she wrote back.
“Reuben Capital. Diana Filip. No
fucking way.”

Ben
Wallace,
a reporter at New York
who was pursuing a story on
Weinstein, said that the same woman
met with him twice last fall. She
identified herself only as Anna
and suggested that she had an allegation
against Weinstein. When I
presented Wallace with the same photographs of
Black Cube’s
undercover operative, Wallace recalled her vividly. “That’s
her,” he
said. Like McGowan, Wallace said that the woman had what he
assumed to be a German accent, as well as a U.K. cell-phone number.
Wallace told me that Anna first contacted him on October 28, 2016,
when
he had been working on the Weinstein story for about a month
and a half.
Anna declined to disclose who had given her Wallace’s
information. Over
the course of the two meetings, Wallace grew
increasingly suspicious of her
motives. Anna seemed to be pushing
him for information, he



recalled,“about the status and scope of my
inquiry, and about who I might
be talking to, without giving me any
meaningful help or
information.”During their second meeting, Anna
requested that they sit
close together, leading Wallace to suspect
that she might be recording the
exchange. When she recounted her
experiences with Weinstein, Wallace
said, “it seemed like soap-opera
acting.” Wallace wasn’t the only journalist
the woman contacted. In
addition to her e-mails to me, Filip also e-mailed
Jodi Kantor, of
the Times, according to sources involved in
the effort.

The
U.K.
cell-phone numbers that Filip provided to Wallace and McGowan
have
been disconnected. Calls to Reuben Capital Partners’ number in
London went unanswered. As recently as Friday, the firm had a
bare-bones
Web site, with stock photos and generic text passages
about asset
management and an initiative called Women in Focus. The
site, which has
now been taken down, listed an address near
Piccadilly Circus, operated by
a company specializing in shared
office space. That company said that it
had never heard of Reuben
Capital Partners. Two sources with knowledge
of Weinstein’s work
with Black Cube said that the firm creates fictional
companies to
provide cover for its operatives, and that Filip’s firm was one
of
them.

Black
Cube
declined to comment on the specifics of any work it did for
Weinstein. The agency said in a statement, “It is Black Cube’s
policy to
never discuss its clients with any third party, and to
never confirm or deny
any speculation made with regard to the
company’s work. Black Cube
supports the work of many leading law
firms around the world, especially
in the US, gathering evidence for
complex legal processes, involving
commercial disputes, among them
uncovering negative campaigns. . . . It
should be highlighted that
Black Cube applies high moral standards to its
work, and operates in
full compliance with the law of any jurisdiction in
which it
operates—strictly following the guidance and legal opinions
provided
by leading law firms from around the world.” The contract with



the
firm also specified that all of its work would be obtained “by legal
means and in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.”

Last
fall,
Weinstein began mentioning Black Cube by name in
conversations with
his associates and attorneys. The agency had made a
name for itself
digging up information for companies in Israel, Europe,and
the U.S.
that led to successful legal judgments against business rivals. But
the firm has also faced legal questions about its employees’ use of
fake
identities and other tactics. Last year, two of its
investigators were arrested
in Romania on hacking charges. In the
end, the company reached an
agreement with the Romanian authorities,
under which the operatives
admitted to hacking and were released.
Two sources familiar with the
agency defended its decision to work
for Weinstein, saying that they
originally believed that the
assignment focused on his business rivals. But
even the earliest
lists of names that Weinstein provided to Black Cube
included
actresses and journalists.

On
October
28, 2016, Boies’s law firm, Boies Schiller Flexner, wired to
Black
Cube the first hundred thousand dollars, toward what would
ultimately be a six-hundred-thousand-dollar invoice. (The documents
do not
make clear how much of the invoice was paid.) The law firm
and Black
Cube signed a contract that month and several others
later. One, dated July
11, 2017, and bearing Boies’s signature,
states that the project’s“primary
objectives” are to “provide
intelligence which will help the Client’s efforts
to completely stop
the publication of a new negative article in a leading NY
newspaper”
and to “obtain additional content of a book which currently
being
written and includes harmful negative information on and about the
Client,” who is identified as Weinstein in multiple documents. (In
one e-
mail, a Black Cube executive asks lawyers retained by the
agency to refer
to Weinstein as “the end client” or “Mr. X,” noting
that referring to him by
name “will make him extremely angry.”) The
article mentioned in the
contract was, according to three sources, the story that ultimately ran in the

https://www.nytimes.com/2017/10/05/us/harvey-weinstein-harassment-allegations.html?_r=0


Times
on October 5th. The book was “Brave,” a memoir by McGowan,
scheduled
for publication by Harper Collins in January. The documents
show
that, in the end, the agency delivered to Weinstein more than a
hundred pages of transcripts and descriptions of the book, based on
tens of
hours of recorded conversations between McGowan and the
female private
investigator.

Read

The contract between a private security firm and one of
Harvey Weinstein’s
lawyers.

Weinstein’s
spokesperson,
Hofmeister, called “the assertion that Mr.
Weinstein secured any
portion of a book . . . false and among the many
inaccuracies and
wild conspiracy theories promoted in this article.”

The
July
agreement included several “success fees” if Black Cube met its
goals. The firm would receive an additional three hundred thousand
dollars
if the agency “provides intelligence which will directly
contribute to the
efforts to completely stop the Article from being
published at all in any
shape or form.” Black Cube would also be
paid fifty thousand dollars if it
secured “the other half” of
McGowan’s book“in readable book and legally
admissible format.”

The
contracts
also show some of the techniques that Black Cube employs.
The agency
promised “a dedicated team of expert intelligence officers that
will
operate in the USA and any other necessary country,” including a
project manager, intelligence analysts, linguists, and “Avatar
Operators”

https://www.newyorker.com/sections/news/read-the-contract-between-a-private-security-firm-and-one-of-harvey-weinsteins-lawyers
https://www.newyorker.com/sections/news/read-the-contract-between-a-private-security-firm-and-one-of-harvey-weinsteins-lawyers
https://www.newyorker.com/sections/news/read-the-contract-between-a-private-security-firm-and-one-of-harvey-weinsteins-lawyers


specifically hired to create fake identities on social
media, as well as
“operations experts with extensive experience in
social engineering.” The
agency also said that it would provide “a
full time agent by the name of
‘Anna’ (hereinafter ‘the Agent’), who
will be based in New York and Los
Angeles as per the Client’s
instructions and who will be available full time
to assist the
Client and his attorneys for the next four months.” Four sources
with knowledge of Weinstein’s work with Black Cube confirmed that
this
was the same woman who met with McGowan and Wallace.

Black
Cube
also agreed to hire “an investigative journalist, as per the Client
request,” who would be required to conduct ten interviews a month
for four
months and be paid forty thousand dollars. Black Cube
agreed to “promptly
report to the Client the results of such
interviews by the Journalist.”

In
January,
2017, a freelance journalist called McGowan and had a lengthy
conversation with her that he recorded without telling her; he
subsequently
communicated with Black Cube about the interviews,
though he denied he
was reporting back to them in a formal capacity.
He contacted at least two
other women with allegations against
Weinstein, including the actress
Annabella Sciorra, who later went
public in The New Yorker
with a rape
allegation against Weinstein. Sciorra, whom he called in
August, said that
she found the conversation suspicious and got off
the phone as quickly as
possible. “It struck me as B.S.,” she told
me. “And it scared me that Harvey
was testing to see if I would
talk.” The freelancer also placed calls to
Wallace, the New
York reporter, and to me.

Two
sources
close to the effort and several documents show that the same
freelancer received contact information for actresses, journalists,
and
business rivals of Weinstein from Black Cube, and that the
agency
ultimately passed summaries of those interviews to
Weinstein’s
lawyers.When contacted about his role, the freelancer,
who spoke on
condition of anonymity, said that he had been working
on his own story



about Weinstein, using contact information fed to
him by Black Cube. The
freelancer said that he reached out to other
reporters, one of whom used
material from his interviews, in the
hopes of helping to expose Weinstein.
He denied that he was paid by
Black Cube or Weinstein.

Weinstein
also
enlisted other journalists to uncover information that he
could use
to undermine women with allegations. A December, 2016, e-mail
exchange between Weinstein and Dylan Howard, the chief content
officer
of American Media Inc., which publishes the National
Enquirer, shows that
Howard shared with
Weinstein material obtained by one of his reporters,as
part of an
effort to help Weinstein disprove McGowan’s allegation of rape.
In
one e-mail, Howard sent Weinstein a list of contacts. “Let’s discuss
next
steps on each,” he wrote. After Weinstein thanked him, Howard
described a
call that one of his reporters made to Elizabeth
Avellan, the ex-wife of the
director Robert Rodriguez, whom
Rodriguez left to have a relationship with
McGowan.

Avellan
told
me that she remembered the interview. Howard’s reporter
“kept
calling and calling and calling,” she said, and also contacted
others
close to her. Avellan finally called back, because “I was
afraid people might
start calling my kids.” In a long phone call,
the reporter pressed her for
unflattering statements about McGowan.
She insisted that the call be off the
record, and the reporter
agreed. The reporter recorded the call, and
subsequently passed the
audio to Howard.

In
subsequent
e-mails to Weinstein, Howard said, “I have something
AMAZING . . .
eventually she laid into Rose pretty hard.” Weinstein
replied, “This
is the killer. Especially if my fingerprints are not on this.”
Howard then reassured Weinstein, “They are not. And the conversation
. . .
is RECORDED.” The next day, Howard added, in another e-mail,
“Audio
file to follow.” (Howard denied sending the audio to
Weinstein.) Avellan
told me that she would not have agreed to
coöperate in efforts to discredit



McGowan. “I don’t want to shame
people,” she said. “I wasn’t interested.
Women should stand
together.”

In
a
statement, Howard said that, in addition to his role as the chief
content
officer at American Media Inc., the National
Enquirer’s publisher, he
oversaw a
television-production agreement with Weinstein, which has since
been
terminated. He said that, at the time of thee-mails, “absent a
corporate
decision to terminate the agreement with The Weinstein
Company, I had an
obligation to protect AMI’s interests by seeking
out—but not publishing—
truthful information about people who Mr.
Weinstein insisted were making
false claims against him. To the
extent I provided ‘off the record’
information to Mr. Weinstein
about one of his accusers—at a time when Mr.
Weinstein was denying
any harassment of any woman—it was information
which I would never
have allowed AMI to publish on the internet or in its
magazines.”
Although at least one of Howard’s reporters made calls related
to
Weinstein’s investigations, Howard insisted that he strictly divided
his
work with Weinstein from his work as a journalist. “I always
separated
those two roles carefully and completely—and resisted Mr.
Weinstein’s
repeated efforts to have AMI titles publish favorable
stories about him or
negative articles about his accusers,” Howard
said. An A.M.I.
representative noted that, at the time, Weinstein
insisted that the encounter
was consensual, and that the allegations
were untrue.

Hofmeister,
Weinstein’s
spokesperson, added, “In regard to Mr. Howard, he
has served as the
point person for American Media’s long-standing business
relationship with The Weinstein Company. Earlier this year, Mr.
Weinstein
gave Mr. Howard a news tip that Mr. Howard agreed might
make agood
story. Mr. Howard pursued the tip and followed up with
Mr. Weinstein as a
courtesy, but declined to publish any story.”

Weinstein’s
relationship
with Kroll, one of the other agencies he contracted
with, dates back
years. After Ambra Battilana Gutierrez, an Italian model,



accused
Weinstein of sexually assaulting her, in 2015, she reached a
settlement with Weinstein that required her to surrender all her
personal
devices to Kroll, so that they could be wiped of evidence
of a conversation
in which Weinstein admitted to groping her. Arecording of that exchange,
captured during a
police sting operation, was released by The New Yorker
last month.

During
the
more recent effort to shut down emerging stories, Kroll again
played
a central role. E-mails show that Dan Karson, the chairman of Kroll
Americas’ Investigations and Disputes practice, contacted Weinstein
at his
personal e-mail address with information about women with
allegations. In
one October, 2016, e-mail, Karson sent Weinstein
eleven photographs of
McGowan and Weinstein together at different
events in the years after he
allegedly assaulted her. Three hours
later, Weinstein forwarded Karson’s e-
mail to Boies and Weinstein’s
criminal-defense attorney, Blair Berk, and
told them to “scroll thru
the extra ones.” The next morning, Berk replied
that one photo,
which showed McGowan warmly talking with Weinstein,
“is the money
shot.”

Berk
defended
her actions. “Any criminal-defense lawyer worth her salt
would
investigate unproven allegations to determine if they are credible,”
she said. “And it would be dereliction of duty not to conduct a
public-
records search for photographs of the accuser embracing the
accused taken
after the time of the alleged assault.”

Another
firm,
the Los Angeles-based PSOPS, and its lead private
investigator, Jack Palladino, as well as another one of its
investigators, Sara
Ness, produced detailed profiles of various
individuals in the saga,
sometimes of a personal nature, which
included information that could be
used to undermine their
credibility. One report on McGowan that Ness sent
to Weinstein last
December ran for more than a hundred pages and featured
McGowan’s
address and other personal information, along with sections

http://video.newyorker.com/watch/harvey-weinstein-caught-on-tape


labelled
“Lies/Exaggerations/Contradictions,” “Hypocrisy,” and“Potential
Negative Character Wits,” an apparent abbreviation of “witnesses.”
One
subhead read “Past Lovers.” The section included details of
acrimonious
breakups, mentioning Avellan, and discussed Facebook
posts expressing
negative sentiments about McGowan. (Palladino and
Ness did not respond
to multiple requests for comment.)

Other
firms
were also involved in assembling such profiles, including ones
that
focused on factors that, in theory, might make women likely to speak
out against sexual abuse. One of the other firm’s profiles was of
Rosanna
Arquette, an actress who later, in The
New Yorker, accused Weinstein of
sexual
harassment. The file mentions Arquette’s friendship with McGowan,
social-media posts about sexual abuse, and the fact that a family
member
had gone public with an allegation that she had been molested
as a child.

All
of
the security firms that Weinstein hired were also involved in trying
to
ferret out reporters’ sources and probe their backgrounds.
Wallace, the
reporter for New York,
said that he was suspicious when he received the call
from the Black
Cube operative using the pseudonym Anna,because
Weinstein had
already requested a meeting with Wallace; Adam Moss, the
editor-in-chief of New York;
David Boies; and a representative from Kroll.
The intention, Wallace
assumed, was to “come in with dossiers slagging
various women and
me.” Moss declined the meeting.

In
a
series of e-mails sent in the weeks before Wallace received the call
from Anna, Dan Karson, of Kroll, sent Weinstein preliminary
background
information on Wallace and Moss. “No adverse information
about Adam
Moss so far (no libel/defamation cases, no court records
or
judgments/liens/UCC, etc.),” Karson wrote in one e-mail. Two
months later,
Palladino, the PSOPS investigator, sent Weinstein a
detailed profile of
Moss. It stated, “Our research did not yield any
promising avenues for the
personal impeachment of Moss.”

https://www.newyorker.com/news/news-desk/from-aggressive-overtures-to-sexual-assault-harvey-weinsteins-accusers-tell-their-stories


Similar
e-mail
exchanges occurred regarding Wallace. Kroll sent Weinstein
a list of
public criticisms of Wallace’s previous reporting and a detailed
description of a U.K. libel suit filed in response to a book he
wrote, in 2008,
about the rare-wine market. PSOPS
also profiled Wallace’s ex-wife, noting
that she “might prove
relevant to considerations of our response strategy
when Wallace’s
article on our client is finally published.”

In
January,
2017, Wallace, Moss, and other editors at New York
decided to
shelve the story. Wallace had assembled a detailed list
of women with
allegations, but he lacked on-the-record statements
from any victims.
Wallace said that the decision not to run a story
was made forlegitimate
journalistic reasons. Nevertheless, he said,
“There was much more static
and distraction than I’ve encountered on
any other story.”

Other
reporters
were investigated as well. In April, 2017, Ness, of PSOPS,
sent Weinstein an assessment of my own interactions with “persons of
interest”—a list largely consisting of women with allegations, ort
hose
connected to them. Later, PSOPS submitted a detailed report
focusing
jointly on me and Jodi Kantor, of the Times.
Some of the observations in the
report are mundane. “Kantor is NOT
following Ronan Farrow,” it notes,
referring to relationships on
Twitter. At other times, the report reflects a
detailed effort to
uncover sources. One individual I interviewed, and
another whom
Kantor spoke to in her separate endeavor, were listed as
having
reported the details of the conversations back to Weinstein.

For
years,
Weinstein had used private security agencies to investigate
reporters. In the early aughts, as the journalist David Carr, who
died, or was
murdered, in 2015, worked on a report on Weinstein for
New York,
Weinstein assigned Kroll to dig
up unflattering information about him,
according to a source close
to the matter. Carr’s widow, Jill Rooney Carr,
told me that her
husband believed that he was being surveilled, though he
didn’tknow
by whom. “He thought he was being followed,” she recalled. In



one
document, Weinstein’s investigators wrote that Carr had learned
ofMcGowan’s allegation in the course of his reporting. Carr “wrote a
number of critical/unflattering articles about HW over the years,”
the
document says, “none of which touched on the topic of women (due
to fear
of HW’s retaliation, according to HW).”

Weinstein’s
relationships
with the private investigators were often routed
through law firms
that represented him. This is designed to place
investigative
materials under the aegis of attorney-client privilege, which
can
prevent the disclosure of communications, even in court.

David
Boies,
who was involved in the relationships with Black Cube and
PSOPS,
was initially reluctant to speak with The New Yorker,
out of
concern that he might be “misinterpreted either as trying to
deny or
minimize mistakes that were made, or as agreeing with
criticisms that I
don’t agree are valid.”

But
Boies
did feel the need to respond to what he considered “fair and
important” questions about his hiring of investigators. He said that
he did
not consider the contractual provisions directing Black Cube
to stop the
publication of the Times story to be a conflict of
interest, because his firm
was also representing the newspaper in a
libel suit.From the beginning, he
said, he advised Weinstein “that
the story could not be stopped by threats or
influence and that the
only way the story could be stopped was by
convincing the Times
that there was no rape.” Boies told me he never
pressured any news
outlet. “If evidence could be uncovered to convince the
Times
the charges should not be published, I did not believe, and do not
believe, that that would be averse to the Times’ interest.”

He
conceded,
however, that any efforts to profile and undermine reporters,
at the
Times and elsewhere, were problematic.
“In general, I don’t think it’s
appropriate to try to pressure
reporters,” he said.“If that did happen here, it
would not have been
appropriate.”



Although
the
agencies paid by his firm focused on many women with
allegations,
Boies said that he had only been aware of their work related to
McGowan, whose allegations Weinstein denied. “Given what was known
at
the time, I thought it was entirely appropriate to investigate
precisely what
he was accused of doing, and to investigate whether
there were facts that
would rebut those accusations,” he said.

Of
his
representation of Weinstein in general, he said, “I don’t believe
former lawyers should criticize former clients.” But he expressed
regrets.
“Although he vigorously denies using physical force, Mr.
Weinstein has
himself recognized that his contact with women was
indefensible and
incredibly hurtful,” Boies told me. “In retrospect,
I knew enough in 2015
that I believe I should have been on notice of
a problem, and done
something about it. I don’t know what, if
anything, happened after 2015,
but to the extent it did, I think I
have some responsibility. I also think that if
people had taken
action earlier it would have been better for Mr.
Weinstein.”

Weinstein
also
drafted individuals around him into his efforts—willingly
and not.
In December, 2016, Weinstein asked the actress Asia Argento,who
ultimately went public in The New Yorker
with her allegation of rape
against Weinstein, to meet in Italy with
his private investigators to give
testimony on his behalf. Argento,
who felt pressure to say yes, declined
after her partner, the chef
and television personality Anthony Bourdain,
advised her to avoid
the meeting. Another actress, who declined to be
named in this
story, said that Weinstein asked her to meet with reporters to
extract information about other sources.

Weinstein
also
enlisted two former employees, Denise Doyle Chambers and
Pamela
Lubell, in what turned out to be an effort to identify and call
people
who might speak to the press about their own, or others’,
allegations.
Weinstein secretly shared the lists they compiled with
Black Cube.



Hofmeister,
speaking
on Weinstein’s behalf, said, “Any ‘lists’ that were
prepared
included names of former employees and others who were
relevant to
the research and preparation of a book about Miramax. Former
employees conducting interviews for the book reported receiving
unwanted
contacts from the media.”

Doyle
Chambers
declined an interview request. But Lubell, a producer who
worked for
Weinstein at Miramax decades ago, told me that she was
manipulated
into participating. In July, 2017, Lubell visited Weinstein’s
offices to pitch him on an app that she was developing. In the
middle of the
meeting, Weinstein asked Lubell if they could have a
private conversation
in his office. Lubell told me that a lawyer
working with Weinstein was
already there, along with Doyle Chambers.
Weinstein asked if Lubell and
Doyle Chambers could write a “fun book
on the old times, the heyday, of
Miramax.” “Pam,” she recalled him
saying, “write down all the employees
that you know, and can you get
in touch with them?”

A
few weeks later, in August, after they had made the list, Weinstein
“called
us back into the office,” Lubell recalled. “And he said,
‘You know what,
we’re going to put a hold on the book.’ ” He asked
Doyle Chambers and
Lubell to “call some of your friends from the
list and see if they got calls
from the press.” In early September,
Weinstein summoned Lubell and
Doyle Chambers to his office and asked
them to start making calls to people
connected to several actresses.
“It got kind of intense,” Lubell recalled. “We
didn’t know these
people, and all of a sudden this was something very
different from
what we signed up for.” Several of the targeted women said
that they
felt the calls they received from Lubell and Doyle Chambers, and
from Weinstein himself, were frightening.

Lubell
told
me that hours before the first Times story broke, on October 5th,
Weinstein summoned her, Doyle Chambers, and others on his team,
including the attorney Lisa Bloom, who has since resigned, to his
office.



“He was in a panic,” Lubell recalled. “He starts screaming,
‘Getso-and-so
on the phone.’ ” After the story was published, the
team scrambled to
respond to it. Bloom and others pored over
pictures that,like the ones
featured in the Kroll e-mails, showed
ongoing contact between Weinstein
and women who made allegations.
“He was screaming atus, ‘Send these to
the board members,’ ” Lubell
recalled. She e-mailed the photographs to the
board ahead of the
crisis meeting at whichWeinstein’s position at his
company began
unravelling.

Since
the
allegations against Weinstein became public, Lubell hasn’t slept
well. She told me that, although she knew that Weinstein “was abully
and a
cheater,” she “never thought he was a predator.” Lubell has
wondered if she
should have known more, sooner.

After
a
year of concerted effort, Weinstein’s campaign to track and silence
his accusers crumbled. Several of the women targeted, however,said
that
Weinstein’s use of private security agencies deepened the
challenge of
speaking out. “It scared me,” Sciorra said, “because I
knewwhat it meant to
be threatened by Harvey. I was in fear of him
finding me.” McGowan said
that the agencies and law firms enabled
Weinstein’sbehavior. As she was
targeted, she felt a growing sense
of paranoia. “It was like the movie
‘Gaslight,’ ” she told
me.“Everyone lied to me all the time.” For the past
year, she said,
“I’ve lived inside a mirrored fun house.”

These
companies
should be arrested. The Senators and Silicon Valley
operatives that
hired them to destroy taxpayers should be arrested!

PLACES WHERE YOU CAN FIND PROOF OF THESE CHARGES
WHEREIN
THE DNC USED A "GREEN CASH SCAM" TO
CONDUIT CASH TO THEMSELVES AND
THEIR FRIENDS VIA
GOVERNMENT AGENCIES FINANCED BY THE TAXPAYERS:



Green
policy and corruption | VOX, CEPR's
Policy Portal
In many countries public support policies
have been
implemented over the past several years with the aim of
promoting renewable energy, energy efficiency, and the ...
S voxeu.org/article/green-policy-and-corruption
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NextEra:
The Green Corruption Files >
Hawaii Free Press
NextEra paid just $88 million in taxes on
earnings of nearly $7
billion. That's a tax rate of just 1.25
percent when the statutory
rate is 35 pe...
S hawaiifreepress.com/ArticlesMain/tabid/56/ID/14183/NextEra-
Th...
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Corruption
In The Green Energy Sector
Costs Ontarians
This autumn has not been kind to
NextEra's Ontario operation.
Some of the turbines they own in
Ontario were found to be
throwing objects into farmers fields during
...
S huffingtonpost.ca/john-laforet/nextera-corruption-ontario_b...

http://www.huffingtonpost.ca/john-laforet/nextera-corruption-ontario_b_8647512.html
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Green
Corruption Goes Deep In Obama
Administration
Michelle Malkin was on "Hannity" recently
to discuss the
corruption involved in the Solyndra solar
panel company that
took nearly half a billion in stimulu
S https://www.westernjournalism.com/green-corruption-goes-
deep-in-obama-admin...
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Green
is the color of corruption | Human
Events
Well-connected interests stand to make
big bucks from Obama's
War on Energy.
S humanevents.com/2013/06/27/green-is-the-color-of-
corruption/
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Green
corruption More than "victimless"
crimes | f3magazine ...
Perfect accomplice of eco-criminals, corruption
allows those
involved in illegal activities in the environmental
field to make
significant profits at the expense of ...
S f3magazine.unicri.it/?p=1128
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Web
of "green" corruption bigger than
Oregon scandal -
Shift ...
It's not often that a governor resigns in
disgrace during an on-
going FBI investigation, which is why Oregon
Gov. John
Kitzhaber's resignation has garnered ...
S https://shiftwa.org/web-of-green-corruption-bigger-than-
orego...
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Ex-Im's
Green Energy Corruption Goes
Deeper than Solyndra
Join the Fight for Freedom. Government
goes to those who show
up. FreedomWorks makes it easy to hold your
elected officials
accountable in our fully interactive ...
S freedomworks.org/content/ex-im’s-green-energy-corruption-
g...
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Green
- the Color of Rotten Corruption -
Bob Beauprez
Within weeks of Obama's inaugural in 2009
and with the $800
billion Stimulus already passed, the green-energy
community
was euphoric that the new administration ...
S
https://finance.townhall.com/columnists/bobbeauprez/2012/02/
27/green--...



https://finance.townhall.com/columnists/bobbeauprez/2012/02/27/green--the-color-of-rotten-corruption-n1226576
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CLEAN
ENERGY; DIRTY MONEY; GREEN
CORRUPTION... - The
eBay ...
http://greencorruption.blogspot.com/2014/06/clean-energy-
dirty-money-green.html?m=1
Corruption and dirty money will
be the down fall of
Rome...sorry
S rover.ebay.com/rover/1/711-53200-19255-0/1?icep_ff3=2&pu...
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More
Obama Green Energy Corruption -
Marita Noon
The previous green-energy crony-corruption
column unraveled
SolarReserve and its share of "meaningful"
political connections -
- Citigroup, a major investor in ...
S
https://finance.townhall.com/columnists/maritanoon/2012/07/0
6/more-oba...
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Green
corruption - More than"victimless"
crimes (PDF Download ...
Official Full-Text Paper (PDF): Green
corruption - More
than"victimless" crimes
S
https://www.researchgate.net/publication/312438250_Green_cor
ruption_-_...
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GREEN
CORRUPTION: The Five Circles Of
Carbon Tax Hell - Home ...
Photo courtesy of Andy Semple and Steve
Hunter. GREEN
ENERGY CHRONICLES. John's newest update on
graft,
corruption and waste in the CLEAN energy sector.
S dailybail.com/home/green-corruption-the-five-circles-of...
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Varsity
Green: A Behind the Scenes Look at
Culture and ...
Amazon.com: Varsity Green: A
Behind the Scenes Look at
Culture and Corruption in College
Athletics (9780804769693):
Mark Yost: Books
S https://www.amazon.com/Varsity-Green-Culture-Corruption-
Athletic...
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Green
Is The Color Of Corruption - Western
Journalism
President Obama's declaration of
dictatorial, Congress-be-
damned war on "climate change" was
particularly welcome to
hedge-fund billionaire and megabucks O
S https://www.westernjournalism.com/green-is-the-color-of-
corruption/
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Energy Projects and Corruption in Georgia
ENERGY PROJECTS AND CORRUPTION IN
GEORGIA. The report
has been prepared by Green Alternative
with the support of
Open Society Georgia Foundation within
S greenalt.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/12/Energy_Project...

http://greenalt.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/12/Energy_Projects_and_Corruption_in_Georgia.pdf
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Tom
Steyer's Deep Ties to Oregon
Corruption Scandal
Top advisers to the billionaire
environmentalist Tom Steyer
helped run a green group,
financed in part by Steyer himself,
that is at the center of a corruption
...
S freebeacon.com/issues/tom-steyers-deep-ties-to-oregon-co...
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Climate
change funds: safe from
corruption? - Transparency ...
Climate change funds: safe from corruption?
... As the funds
increase the scale of their disbursements, and the
mammoth
Green Climate Fund begins to operate, ...
S transparency.org/news/feature/climate_change_funds_safe_fr...
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The
Big Green Con -- About the Green
Corruption
Files ...
The most comprehensive Fusion Energy
website for fusion &
plasma science, research, project
management, academic
journal articles, videos, fusion politics,
news, and ...
S fusion4freedom.us/about-gcf/
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The
Green Corruption Files
So, this Green Corruption
File, while not a green energy story,
will take you on that
tragic journey -- with a special emphasis on
The Caracol Industrial
Park: ...
S greencorruption.blogspot.com.br

http://greencorruption.blogspot.com.br/
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Green
Energy, Corruption, Reform
Conservatism, and the Size of
...
Remember Solyndra, the festering symbol
of green-energy
corruption that resulted in hundreds
of millions of dollars of
taxpayer money being flushed down the
toilet?
S unitedliberty.org/articles/19104-green-energy-corruption-re...
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Public
Corruption — FBI
Public corruption is the FBI's
top criminal investigative priority,
... A person who is neither a
citizen nor a green card holder gives
money to a federal,
...
S https://www.fbi.gov/investigate/public-corruption
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Campaigners
warn of climate finance
corruption risk
Campaigners warn of climate finance corruption
risk. ... The
Green Climate Fund refuses to disclose the
names of entities
applying to distribute its funds until they ...
S climatechangenews.com/2015/07/29/campaigners-warn-of-
climate-fi...

http://www.climatechangenews.com/2015/07/29/campaigners-warn-of-climate-finance-corruption-risk/
https://duckduckgo.com/?q=green%20corruption+site:www.climatechangenews.com&t=hb&atb=v87-3
http://www.climatechangenews.com/2015/07/29/campaigners-warn-of-climate-finance-corruption-risk/


Obama's
Green-Energy, Crony-Corruption -
Marita Noon
The vast majority of the green
energy loan guarantees were
given to companies that could not obtain
enough financial
backing from private investors..10/20/2017 11:34
...
S
https://townhall.com/columnists/maritanoon/2012/06/29/obama
s-g...
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Andrew
Cuomo's Buffalo Billion scheme:
Green energy corruption
in NY ...
The Buffalo Billion project is a "symbol"
of the political promises
and crony corruption that takes
taxpayers dollars to reward
political donors and then walks
S stridentconservative.com/andrew-cuomos-buffalo-billion-
scheme-gree...

http://www.stridentconservative.com/andrew-cuomos-buffalo-billion-scheme-green-energy-corruption-in-ny/
https://duckduckgo.com/?q=green%20corruption+site:www.stridentconservative.com&t=hb&atb=v87-3
http://www.stridentconservative.com/andrew-cuomos-buffalo-billion-scheme-green-energy-corruption-in-ny/


More
Obama Green Energy Corruption -
Marita Noon
As featured in the introduction, here is
a quick overview of
BrightSource's green-energy crony-corruption
Story:
BrightSource Energy has a three-unit power system ...
S
https://townhall.com/columnists/maritanoon/2012/07/06/more-
oba...
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Greencorruption
: The Green Corruption
Files | Exposing the
largest ...
The Green Corruption
Files | Exposing the largest, most
expensive and deceptive case of
crony capitalism in American
history…
S greencorruption.com.cutestat.com
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Green
Energy Corruption: Gone With The
Wind - Daily Bail
Thank you, Daily Bail and John, for
providing this opportunity
"Green Energy Corruption".
The public has the right to know the
unvarnished truth as it is ...
S dailybail.com/home/green-energy-corruption-gone-with-th...
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Small
businesses claim US government
stealing
their ideas ...
Dec
17, 2013 · John Hnatio, a Maryland small business
owner,
says the U.S. government has put his company,
FoodquestTQ,
nearly out of business by stealing
his firm's ...
S foxnews.com/politics/2013/12/17/small-businesses-clai...
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Small
businesses claim U.S. government
stealing
their ideas ...
"They stole all my stuff and used
taxpayer money to do it," John
Hnatio, a Maryland small
business owner, says of the U.S.
government.
Hnatio claims...
S https://www.orangepower.com/threads/small-businesses-
claim-u-s
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Congress:
Trading stock on inside
information? - CBS News
Steve Kroft reports that members of Congress
can legally trade
stock based on non-public information
from Capitol ... For
example insider trading on
the stock market.
S https://www.cbsnews.com/news/congress-trading-stock-on

https://www.cbsnews.com/news/congress-trading-stock-on-inside-information/
https://duckduckgo.com/?q=congress%20trading%20on%20insider%20information+site:www.cbsnews.com&t=hw&atb=v87-3
https://www.cbsnews.com/news/congress-trading-stock-on-inside-information/


Congress
Cashes in on Insider Trading |
Represent.Us
Congress Cashes in on Insider
Trading. In 2011, a CBS
investigation blew the lid off of
one of Washington's most poorly-
kept secrets: members of Congress
were ...
S https://represent.us/action/insider-trading/

https://represent.us/action/insider-trading/
https://duckduckgo.com/?q=congress%20trading%20on%20insider%20information+site:represent.us&t=hw&atb=v87-3
https://represent.us/action/insider-trading/


Doctors,
Drug Companies, Politicians &
Corruptions | CCHR
...
CCHR International News; Videos;
Issues ... is spent on bribing ...
profits part of
which are used to buy off politicians and further
promote themselves as ...
S https://www.cchrint.org/2010/08/20/doctors-drug-companies-
politi

https://www.cchrint.org/2010/08/20/doctors-drug-companies-politicians-corruptions/
https://duckduckgo.com/?q=bribing%20politicians%20with%20stock+site:www.cchrint.org&t=hw&atb=v87-3
https://www.cchrint.org/2010/08/20/doctors-drug-companies-politicians-corruptions/


How
Money Poisons Our Politics - POLITICO
Magazine
South Carolinians curbed special
interest influence by banning
registered lobbyists from
donating to politicians. And in
Washington, ...
S https://www.politico.com/magazine/story/2015/10/how-mon

https://www.politico.com/magazine/story/2015/10/how-money-poisons-our-politics-213298
https://duckduckgo.com/?q=bribing%20politicians%20with%20stock%20warrants+site:www.politico.com&t=hw&atb=v87-3
https://www.politico.com/magazine/story/2015/10/how-money-poisons-our-politics-213298


Keeping
It In the Family: Senator
Feinstein's
Husband Stands ...
Senator Dianne Feinstein
has long been accused of corruption
and unethical
behavior in Congress. From going after the Second
Amendment to making tens of
S thedailysheeple.com/keeping-it-in-the-family-senator-feinstei...

http://www.thedailysheeple.com/keeping-it-in-the-family-senator-feinsteins-husband-stands-to-make-millions-from-usps-contract_062013
https://duckduckgo.com/?q=senator%20dianne%20feinstein%20corruption+site:www.thedailysheeple.com&t=hw&atb=v87-3
http://www.thedailysheeple.com/keeping-it-in-the-family-senator-feinsteins-husband-stands-to-make-millions-from-usps-contract_062013


Feinstein
Corruption Case : LA IMC
Feinstein Resignation -
U.S. Senator Feinstein resigns from
MILCON
Appropriations suncommittee due to corruption.
Feinstein
approved billions of dollars of defense ...
S https://la.indymedia.org/news/2007/03/196025.php

https://la.indymedia.org/news/2007/03/196025.php
https://duckduckgo.com/?q=senator%20dianne%20feinstein%20corruption+site:la.indymedia.org&t=hw&atb=v87-3
https://la.indymedia.org/news/2007/03/196025.php


Feinstein's
Husband Co. to Bag $1 Billion
for Government Deal
Sen. Dianne Feinstein's
husband, Richard Blum, could bag $1
billion in commissions for
his company from a government plan
to sell 56 US Postal
Service buildings.
S breitbart.com/big-government/2015/01/17/sen-feinsteins-...

http://www.breitbart.com/big-government/2015/01/17/sen-feinsteins-husbands-company-to-bag-1-billion-for-government-deal/
https://duckduckgo.com/?q=senator%20dianne%20feinstein%20corruption+site:www.breitbart.com&t=hw&atb=v87-3
http://www.breitbart.com/big-government/2015/01/17/sen-feinsteins-husbands-company-to-bag-1-billion-for-government-deal/


Google's
Remarkably Close Relationship
With the Obama White ...
The Android Administration
... He's hardly the first to suggest
that the Obama administration
has become too close to the
Silicon Valley juggernaut.
S https://theintercept.com/2016/04/22/googles-remarkably-
close-re

https://theintercept.com/2016/04/22/googles-remarkably-close-relationship-with-the-obama-white-house-in-two-charts/
https://duckduckgo.com/?q=the%20android%20administration+site:theintercept.com&t=hw&atb=v87-3
https://theintercept.com/2016/04/22/googles-remarkably-close-relationship-with-the-obama-white-house-in-two-charts/


THE
SILICON COUP: HOW GOOGLE TOOK
OVER THE WHITE HOUSE
- How Pelosi,
Feinstein, Harris & Brown got
Google
kickbacks

The Silicon Coup.
THE SILICON COUP: HOW GOOGLE TOOK
OVER THE WHITE HOUSE.
Home A Corruption Bibliography
Agencies ADDITIONAL
APPENDIX DATA New Page THE SILICON
...
S thesiliconcoup.weebly.com
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The
Senator’s
Lie: How Political Pretexts
Work
By Deborah Lewis – St. Louis Digital News

When corrupt politicians want to rape the
taxpayers and put
your taxes in their
pockets they create what is known as a
“pretext”

Here are some common political “pretexts”:

“Hate Speech” = We thought we controlled the news
but now the
public has found out about our crimes so we need
this excuse to
help Google, Twitter and Facebook censor any news
about our
crimes

“Black Lives Matter” = The DNC needs to get Blacks
to vote
Democrat so they can swell the voter rolls so that
Dianne

http://thesiliconcoup.weebly.com/
https://duckduckgo.com/?q=how%20google%20took%20over%20the%20white%20house+site:thesiliconcoup.weebly.com&t=hw&atb=v87-3
http://thesiliconcoup.weebly.com/
http://thesiliconcoup.weebly.com/


Feinstein and her husband can steal more money in crony
DNC
deals

“Open Borders” = The DNC needs to get Browns to
vote
Democrat so they can swell the voter rolls so that Dianne
Feinstein and her husband can steal more money in crony DNC
deals and Mark Zuckerberg needs this cheap labor

“Reduce Regulations” = Bankers want to do whatever
they want
and so to hell with the public

There are many Political Pretexts under way
currently, but the
one that has cost American taxpayers the most
money is the
“War on Terror’. That is a six trillion dollar loss
to date with an
expenditure of $250 million per day. U.S.
Senators make stock
market profits off of it! It is followed
closely by the “War on
Drugs”. These two wars may have stopped
some bad things but
the federal budget folks call most of that
money a “loss”. The
only winners were the Senators who put the
stock market profits
from those efforts in their families bank
accounts and trust
funds.

The biggest, most criminally corrupt pretext in
history is called
the “Green Cash Crash”. The highest level
politicians from
Washington, DC, New York, Nevada, California
and Vermont
joined a cabal which raped the taxpayers of their
rights, their
money, their companies, their votes, and their
jobs under the
guise of “saving Polar bears”.

The Green
Cash Crash was put together by Silicon Valley
billionaires and
the politicians that they had in their pockets:
Kamala Harris,
Dianne Feinstein, Al Gore, Harry Reid, Steven Chu,
Matt Rogers,
Jerry Brown, Ken Alex, Nancy Pelosi, Barbara Boxer,
Hillary
Clinton, and that gang of political prostitutes. These
corrupt
politicians put the Green Cash scam together and put



billions of
dollars of profit in their bank accounts from it. The
taxpayers
LOST billions of dollars from it!

The "Paradise Papers Leaks", The "Panama Papers
Leaks" and
Congressional investigations now prove these
assertions to be
true!

These politicians pocketed billions of dollars in
personal stock
market, search rigging and cash profits while
causing their
constituents to lose billions of dollars to their
monopolistic
Cartel. They controlled the cover-up by using their
ownership of
the main stream news, Hollywood and
Google/Facebook/Twitter’s lock-up of the internet.

CBS News 60 Minutes TV Show did some segments
about how
their scam worked. The segments were called “The
Lobbyists
Playbook”, “Congress Trading on Insider
Information” and “The
Cleantech Crash”. When you
watch all 3 of these segments on the
CBS website, one after the
other, you will be sickened by the
audacious criminal culture
that these politicians have built for
themselves.

In 2006 these politicians decided that they could
control who
would be President by using Google/Facebook/Twitter
to
manipulate Obama and then Clinton into office. As we all now
know, Obama and Clinton had made some dirty mining deals
with
Russians, worth trillions of dollars, and they promised the
exclusives on those deals to Silicon Valley’s billionaire owners
of
Google/Facebook/Twitter/Tesla/Solyndra, etc.

The pretext that the Obama and Clinton insiders
had agreed to
was that “everybody will die from Earthquakes
and 1000 foot high
walls of water if we don’t change the
climate”. You have now seen
proof in the news that
government scientists were ordered to
make up data that would
sell this story in order to put cash in
these politicians
pockets.



You have now seen proof in the news that Obama and
Clinton’s
personal friends were the only ones who were ever
allowed to
receive the government cash that would stop this
fictional 1000
foot high wall of water.

Thousands of companies offered solutions to stop
the
apocalypse of “sad Polar bears” and “water walls”, but, for
some
strange and ironic reason, the only ones that ever got
funding to
save those Polar bears happened to be the best
friends of the
politicians. In an even more ironic turn of
events, the handful of
companies that got the money to save the
Polar bears (ie: Tesla,
Solyndra, Abound, Ener1, Fisker) just
happened to have their
stock owned by those very same
politicians. In an even stranger
coincidence, many of these
politicians had been doing business
with Russian mobsters!

Isn’t that the most amazing coincidence in
history?

To be crystal clear: Kamala Harris, Dianne
Feinstein, Al Gore,
Harry Reid, Steven Chu, Matt Rogers, Jerry
Brown, Ken Alex,
Nancy Pelosi, Barbara Boxer, Hillary Clinton,
and that gang of
political prostitutes made up a story about an
emergency that
never existed so that they could take billions of
your tax dollars
and put it in their own pockets.

They used a “magic mirror” trick. They said “Look
over here at me
waving my hands to save this cute Polar
bear...” “...you wouldn’t
question saving a cute Polar bear
would you?” ...and,
as
they
pathetically waved their hands on one side of the
mirror, they
passed your money to their friends and
stock-brokers on the
other side of the mirror, where you
could not see it being done.

These
people
are criminal whores who lied to you and stole your
money and
your America.

Demand
that
they be arrested!



See more at:





http://www.icij.org

http://www.googleinvestigations.com

http://www.outloud.biz

Or
just put the following terms in any non-google search engines (ie:

www.duckduckgo.com, www.searx.me, etc.): "Cleantech Crash",

"Green Corruption", "Senators trading on inside information",

"Feinstein Corruption", "Solyndra corruption, "Uranium1

corruption", "Seth Rich", "Awan Brothers", "Podesta corruption",

Crony Feinsten corruption", "Crony Pelosi corruption" "Death of

Gary D. Conley" , "Death of Rajeev Motwani", "Arkancide", and

related terms

http://www.icig.org/
http://www.googleinvestigations.com/
http://www.outloud.biz/
http://www.outloud.biz/


CALL THE FBI, CONGRESS, THE NEWS MEDIA AND ALL OF

THEIR SPONSORS AND DEMAND ARRESTS AND STOP VOTING

FOR THEM.
BOYCOTT THEIR SPONSORS AND FINANCIERS!

http://www.googleinvestigations.com/

